QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Group Medical, Dental, and Life Insurance RFP’s
Updated 10/6/11 to include Questions #’s 5-8.  
QUESTION #1:  
Is it possible to include all product information in one RFP (e,g. medical rates and dental  rates,) or should we provide a separate proposal for medical and a separate proposal for dental?

ANSWER:   
If you wish to respond to the medical RFP as well as the dental RFP, please provide a separate proposal for medical and a separate proposal for dental.  

QUESTION #2:  
On page 11 of 13 in the Medical RFP entitled “Proposal Format”, it indicates that “Attachments must be limited to a maximum twenty (20) pages.” Is there a 20 page limit for each attachment or are the total pages for all attachments limited to 20 pages.

ANSWER:   

The total for all attachments to the proposal is limited to twenty (20) pages.  

QUESTION #3:  
Can you please send me the voluntary life rate from Sunlight?
ANSWER:   

The response to Question #3 is being issued as “Dental Addendum #1 – Op Life Rates” (PDF file) on www.sjbparish.com and centralbidding.com.    

CORRECTION to ANSWER #3:  The response to Question #3 is being issued as “Life Addendum 1 (9-29-11) – OpLifeRates” on www.sjbparish.com and centralbidding.com.  Please disregard “Dental Addendum #1– Op Life Rates”, as it was issued in error.    
QUESTION #4:  
This RFP does not include attachment 1, 2, and 3 that they refer to on page 2.  I need to see what is on these attachments.  

ANSWER:   

Attachments 1, 2 and 3 referenced in the RFP are provided in PDF and Excel formats in a separate folder.  For instance, on www.sjbparish.com, under the heading “SJBP Medical RFP & Attachments (2012 Plan Year).zip”, attachments 1, 2, and 3 are contained in the folder labeled “Medical Attachments”.  

QUESTION #5:  In the RFP it has questions regarding broker licensing and a few other questions.  Should we have the broker answer these questions and attach to our questionnaire or should we put something in there based on information from [broker]?

ANSWER:   After verifying that the broker is licensed by the Louisiana DOI, you may include a statement attesting to this information.  
QUESTION #6:  The section General Terms and Conditions- do we need to respond to these?  They are not mentioned in the Proposal format. If we need to respond do we list under section 8  Misc? or is this just FYI for carriers awarded the group?

ANSWER:   You need not respond to the General Terms and Conditions.
QUESTION #7:  Under the group Life Insurance you have a optional life plan. Under the  optional life insurance can a retiree purchase insurance after they retiree ? 
ANSWER:  No; a retiree may not purchase insurance after they retire. 

QUESTION #8:  Is the optional life plan portable?  

ANSWER:    Yes; the option life plan is portable provided the member completes the necessary paperwork with SunLife within the timeframe allowed and pays the premiums as directed by SunLife. 
